NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
Phone: 831.633.2578 or 722.7833
Fax: 831.633.2572

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, November 15, 2022

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Joel Mendoza






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:  Castroville Library
11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2022

Roll Call: President Don Chapin
Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez
Director Stanley Silva
Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Joel Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Public comment on items not on the Board’s agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. MINUTES:
Take action on the October 18, 2022 regular board meeting minutes.

4. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

5. FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report: October 2022.

Accept Expense Report: October 2022.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: October 2022.

Accept Santa Cruz County Bank Reconciliation Ending: October 2022.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: October 2022.

Pao0oTh

6. CORRESPONDENCE:
a. None.

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




7. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

8. STAFF REPORT:
a. None

9. OLD BUSINESS:
a. None

10. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Take Action on Utility/Staff Vehicle Replacement Request

CLOSED SESSION:
None

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.

4. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: Wnen needed, this time is reserved for the

Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Next meeting: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, November 11, 2022

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Qaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfpd.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on October 18, 2022, at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:04 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director
Administrative Staff: Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

Jess Mendoza, Division Chief
Rick Parker, Division Chief
Carolina Bravo, Administrative Officer

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Vice President Simon, to approve the
September 20, 2022, regular board meetings minutes.

Motion carried; 5-0.

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the October 2022 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check Register
for September #50397, through #50438 (including direct deposit and electronic payments)
for a monthly total of $539,186.78. Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by
Director Silva, to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Motion carried; 5-0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report September 2022.

Accept Expense Report September 2022.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending September 2022.

Accept Santa Cruz County Bank Reconciliation Ending September 2022.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending September 2022.

Ol W N

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. The board received a letter of communication from David Farnsworth, CPA, to notify
the Board of Directors that he is currently engaged in the FY21/22 financial audit.

2. The Board received a thank you letter from Dr. Don Champion.



FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Joel Mendoza presented the Chief’s Report to the Board. The Board accepted the
Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:
None.

CLOSED SESSION:
None.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder to authorize the
Board Chair to sign the Memorandum of Understanding between the District and the
Local 3058 effective January 1, 2023.

Motion carried; 5-0.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:

Director Scudder thanked the Local 3058 for their service, and reminded everyone that
October 17t was the 331 Anniversary of the Loma Prieta earthquake. Secretary Gomez
reminded everyone that Watsonville Community Hospital officially became a public entity.
Vice President Simon thanked staff for a great job on the PG&E battery fire. President
Chapin stated he would not be present at the Nov 15 regular board meeting.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’'S AGENDA:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT: 11:02 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602: Purchasing/Expenditures,

Section 4C.
Regular Board Meeting
November 15, 2022

AMOUNT VENDOR ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK #

$10,163.16 Central Fire District 5120 Maintenance of Equipment 50476
e This invoice represents the brake, foam pump and air dryer removal & replacement to E5221.

$4,280.73 Central Fire District 5120 Maintenance of Equipment 50485
e This invoice represents king pins and tie rods for E5212.

$4,656.16 Kasavan Architects 5130 Maintenance of Structures 50468
» This invoice represents the Facilities Project Services from 9/1 through 9/30.

$12,185.81 Miller Maxfield, Inc. 5190 Publications & Legal Notice 50588
e This invoice represents fees for mailer content development, graphic design & print production

management.

$1,569.56 Southern Tire Mart 5120 Maintenance of Equipment 50482
o This invoice represents the purchase of front tires for E5221.

$1,743.10 Dick’s Auto Repair 5120 Maintenance of Equipment 50450

o This invoice represents the Repair & Replacement of the alternator & tune up to E5290.







G jo | ebed

JoM3SIQ Uonosjoid 3l Kunod yYuoN

006t Xe| |snd [9s8lQ JoUend pig Z20Z ZLESTh-LS ‘Ulpy 334 pue xe] jo idaqg elwioyled  Aed3 ZZ0Z/8Z/OL  08UD-jwd (Ig

16'991 §2966107101 LEOZS 12Ul | uoRElS sseuisng wniosdg  Aed3 zz0z/gL/0L  0RUD-uwd (Ig

86°6L1 £28E1L20F 101 LEOZS 1oUIBIY] € uolelg sseuisng wnnosdg  Aed3 zZz0z/8L/OL  H094D- uid g

86°221 98686101101 LE£0Z8 1ouielYj £ uonBlg sseuisng wnposds  Aed3 z2z0Z/ZL/0L  MoRUD-lwd |ig

§5'PrS §-GZ/99200%S | uojels o3 g sen oyoed  Aed3 zz0z/zL/OL  %98YD- Jwd g

99°G6¢ YGNPH # 1008 OBy ovidy  Aed3 zzoz/zL/olL  ooud-ud g

89°2G1 soueINsU| B vayy  Aed3 gzoz/gL/olL  a08yd-iwd (Iig
aunnoy zz'628'l swinjwiald su| YiesH siedieD piodai ol YjlesH s@afoldwiz ollgnd O - Sy3deD  Aed3 Zzoz/LL/0L  09ud-iwd IIig
aunnoy £2°169'6¢ swniwsid su| YleaH siedied piodai o] YjeaH sadfoidw3 oland vO - Sy3deD  Aed3 zzoz/LL/oL  d9ud-iwd I
aunnoy 16°986'L £20€0€ veld LG uoRNqUIuOD AR08 YINDI (LS¥) £120€0¢€ - ueby jsnu| obeyuep  Aed3 Z20z/LE/0L  19YD-Iwd g
aulnoy £0°c96'L 220£0¢€ ueld /G uoRNQLILOD SARISIT YINDI (L6¥) L20€0¢€ - eby jsnif obejuep  Aed3d gzoz/LL/OL  %02uD-lwd |Ig
aunnoy 86'¢10'z 220£0¢€ ueld LG uopnquIuOD 8ARdI YINDI (L6¥) £20€0¢€ -ueby Isnuf obejuep  Aed3 zzOzZ/LL/OL  98yD-lwd g
aunnoy 0G'Zye'z  #NquU0o pajosie sskoldws Yoy ¥ LGt siedieD IG¥ -Sy3dled  Aed3 zzoz/LL/0L  A09YD-Iwd g
78'€€T 2202 1290100 | UoHEIS 5006/-GL068-E uonesodio) eulepy jpue)  Aed3 zz0z/r0/0L  %08YD- hwid INg

05°061 20T 99Q/AONASQ YSES € UOHEIS 8006E-9G/86-C uonesodioD euuely jpune)  Aed3 zz0Z/v0/0L  A99YD- jwid g

z6'LEL € UONE)S - B0IAIDG UBUI APRB g oowag usuruoissiy - Aed3 ZZ0g/0/0L  MOBUD-Jwd (Ig

oz'Lzl Z uonels - a01Aag usul Apjes Zoomeg usuruoissiy  Aed3 zz0z/v0/0L  %93YD- ud (iig

zeozL } UOREIS - BOIAIDG UBUIT APIOAA | ®oMag Usur uoissily  Aed3 ZZ0Z/P0/0L  3O2UD- hwd g

0g'L8L Joem Bupjuug Jolep) poog wiweq  Aed3 Zz0ZA0/0L  2oBYOD- lwd g

05°061 Z0Z 99Q/AONARQ UseS Z UOHE)S Z00S6-E7986-C uogesodio) euley jpuied  Aed3 zzoz/y0/0L  H08UD- Jwd Iig

66°LY 9-1¥.99Z0G1G | uonelg oMjo9|] B seD oyped A0 ZZ0Z/ZL/OL 08D lwd g

v SP1£9ZOF8EP=q| 894 yoleg ravo0 2202/9L/0L pie=llio)

6b'8L S06¥2€998EY=0l 994 yojeg ravd0 2202/L2/01 %0840

196 §9Z065£28EP=0I 984 yoleg ravoo 2202/v0/01 pclle]

196 S06126528Ek=01 884 udjeg ravoo zz0z/50/04 perliis]

9Lee G651 19628EP=AI 924 yojeq ravoo 2z0z/90/01 piet=lle]

LoLt S0Z.1¥Ze8ek=ql 924 yoleg ravoo 2202/L0/0) ¥8uD

00°¢ SEYPOr0EBEY=0| 294 Yoleq ravoo 220z/80/01 pieclle]

Lo'LL GELG6Y2ZREY=0] 994 yojeq ravo0 2202/£0/0L pia=lo]

lloJAed 91'69€'G2L 7202/81/01 uo adlAiag |joihed Aq pajeai) 80IM9S [jolfed SH00PHIND 220Z/0Z/0L  ¥o8yD Aypgen
qnis «:mFSmQ [i1q 10§ uoloesUel) JUNOWE OI9Z _uwumcmcwm HHeOPOINY QU033 @ sec) duided 2eae/elL/o) HoayD- Jud |iig
lloJAed GH'8GL ZSL Z202/€0/01 uo adinag jjoihed Ag pajess) 90INIBG |0IABd SHOOGHOIND Z20z/S0/0L  %98yQ Aungen

ZT 0
jJussuo) npeun owap swenN wnn ajeq edA |
220z 19qo300
sise se:
._wum_mom 19940 . Nw\“_o:w

Wv Zi-0L



§ 40 g ebed

ll01heyg
lloIAed
lo:Aed
lloJheg
jloiked
Jloikeq
jjosAeyg
ljosheq
lloiAeq
llohed
llo4heq
Jloihed
jloifeyq
|joiked
|loihey
(losheg
lloiAed
ljolAed
llolked
llo1Aed
lloihegq
lloJAed
jjoikeq
lloJAed
llolked
lloJAed
Jjoihed
Jlouheyq
Jjosheq
jloiAeq
Jloihey

05'8EE
0L LpE

umopyealq payoepe 8ag -Jisodeq 108.1Q
umopyealq payoepe aag -isodeq 100.4Qg
umopyealq payoeye 88g -}isodsq 10a.1g
umopyealq payoeje 9ag -jisodeq 108410
umopyeaLq payoepe eag -jisodaq J0o1g
umopyealq payoeye 8ag -psodeq 100i1g
umopyeaiq payoene aag -Jisodad 10841
umopyealq payoene a9g -jisodaq 108uig
umopyes.q payoepe 9ag -Jisodaq J0a11g
umopyessq payoee aag -iisodeaq 109
umopealq payoene 88g -psodeq 100413
umopyealq payoepe 98 -psodaq 10011Q
umopyealq payoele 2ag -isodeq 1eug
umopyealq payoepe 8ag -Jisodaq a1
umopyealq payoepe sag -Jisodaq 10au(
umopyealq payoene aag -jisodaq 1981
umopyealq payoeye sag -hisade 10eag
umopyealq payoeye 8ag -Jisodad 103410
umopyealq payoeye 9ag -)sodaq 102410
umopyeslq payoeye 8ag -jisodeq 10auiq
umopyealq payoeje aag -lsodeq 10a.1Q
umop)ealq payoeye aag -lisodsq 1020
umopsealq payoeye aag -jIsodaq 0alg
umopyealq payoepe eag -iIsodeq Jo8.Q
umopyesiq payoene 99g -jisodaq 10a.4Qg
umopyesiq payoene 9ag -isodeq 1084q
umopyealq payoepe a8ag -iisodaq 10a1q
umopsealq payoene aag -isodaq 10a1Q
umopyealq payoeje sag -usodaq 19811g
umopsjeaiq payoene 99g -sodaq 108
umopyealq payoepe aag -Jisodaq 108.1q
S-8660€876€E € uojels

aRay ABIUNIOA puB aouUBINSU| 91

9 A3juBR)S ‘BAlIS
19)9d 49ppnog

W 4011 ‘BYd0Y
layjied ‘lajoyuury
pleyory “sadled
sewoy] ‘uszing
|1sBYOIp ‘00N

@ euey| ‘zouny

S ujwefusg *uo)no
901 ‘ezopusip
SNSaf ‘BZOPUs

7 Asayar ‘unoDo
|enuepy ‘jebupepy
uepualig ‘usJe OB
qoder ‘WeW
ouLBINg ‘zauswip

1 8040y ‘uospnyH

3 uopuelg ‘sapaled ZopuewssH

uyor ‘Jabuyssen
uosLuep ‘JabulsseH
Naues) ‘sebuysseH
ueyjeuor ‘Aaniey
4 sope) ‘zajezuos)
uowey 'zawos)
Haqoy ‘Aypomxo4
uoley ‘sjpiueq
ssar ‘ZaHo)

uo( ‘uidey)
eutjoie) ‘oaeig
pireq ‘yolnouneg
Aue e ‘mopeg

2Ujo9|3 9 seQ oyioed

JejusoueInsu| UOSHIA I AleH

$151aa 2z20z/50/0L
¥151QQ 2202/50/01
£151aa 220z/50/01
Z1510a zz0z/S0/0L
11L510Qa Zz02/S0/0L
0L51QaQ 2202/S0/0L
6051QQ 2202/50/0L
8061.AA 2z0z/50/0}
20$.4aa 2z02/50/04
9051AaA 2z0z/S0/04
505100 Z202/50/01
¥051aa 2202/50/01
£06100 Z20Z/S0/04
205Laa 2202/S0/01
1L0S1Lad 2202/50/0L
005100 Z20Z/50/0L
66¥1Laq zz0z/50/01
86¥1aq 220z/50/01
26¥1aa Zz0z/50/0)
96¥1aq zz0z/S0/0L
S6¥Laq 2202/50/04
v6¥1LaQ 2z0z/50/0L
€6¥1ad 2202/50/0)
zévLaa zzoz/so/oL
161 ad 220Z/50/0L
06¥1LQaQA ZzZ0Z/S0/0L
681 AA 220z/S0/0L
881 aQq Zz202/S0/0L
/8¥1QQ T20Z/S0/01
98¥LAq 220z/S0/0L
S8Y1aQa 2z0z/S0/0L

Aed3 zz0z/82/0L

Aed3 zezoz/gz/ol

soayohed
joayoAed
Noayohed
3oeyohed
3}oayshed
}osyohed
NoayoAed
yoayshed
$oaYdAed
yoaydhed
yoayohed
Noayohed
yoayohed
Noayohed
3oayohed
joayshAed
j}oayoAed
3oayoAed
3oaYohed
soayohed
yosyohedq
yoayoshed
joayohed
soayohed
yoayoAeq
Nosyohed
yosyohed
¥oayohed
¥oayohed
yoayohed
oayohed

994D~ juid g
3¥93yD-jud li'g

jussuo?

}pain

oway

220z 1990190
19)s16ay yoayn

swien

10L3SIQ UONRD3J0Id 3il4 AJUnoD YLoN

wnpn ejeqg

adA]

siseg yses
Z2/80/L1
WY 210}



G jo ¢ efied

floikey umopxeaiq payoee 39g -Jisodaq 10811Q sewoyl 'uszN0  8YSLAA 2Z0Z/0Z/0) soayohed
llosked umopxeaiq paloee aag -isodaq 1081 [PRYOIN ‘900N  24G1AA ZZ0Z/0Z/0L %0ayoked
llosed umopxes.q payoee ses -lisodaq Jo8q @ evey ‘Zounp  9¥51aq Z20Z/0Z/0) 09ydhed
llosked umopxes.q payoeje s9s -Jisode( Joauq S Ulwelusg ‘UCYNOW  S15LaA 220Z/02/0L soayohed
lioiked umopxeaiq payoele eeg -isodag 1euq [oor ‘ezopusiy  ¥¥S1LaQA ZZ0Z/02/0L yosyohed
lioiked umopxealq payoeje aag -isodaq 1080 snser 'BZOpUs)y  £¥S1LAQA ZZ0Z/0Z/0) soayoked
lloiked umopealq payoejje sag -isodeq 10ouQ |enuey 'leBUpeN  ZySLaa ZZ0Z/0Z/0L soayohed
llosked umopealq peyoele esg -jisodag 10anq uepuaig ‘UsIBTORW  L¥S1LAQA 220Z/0Z/0) sooyohed
lioiked umopxea.q payoelie sag -lisodag 1081Q qooer ‘weyyny  0¥SLAQ 2202Z/0Z/0L sosyoheq
loiked umopeaiq payoeie sag -Jisodag 10810 Haqoy ‘lIeY  6€5LAA 2202/02/04 yosyohed
lloiked umopxeaiq payoeyje seg -Jisodag 10810 oulliNg ‘zeuswir 8ESLAA 220Z/02/04 s09yohed
liciked umopyeaq paydeye sag -Jisodaq joa1q L 80koy ‘UoSPNY  /E51AA 220Z/02/0L s0ayohed
lloJheq umopyealq payoejie 8ag -isodaq 103l 3 uopuelg ‘sepaled zopueussH 9¢£51ad ZZ0Z/0Z/01 yoayohed
lloiked umopyealq payoepe 9ag -Jisodaq 10810 uyor ‘ebulisseH  G6e51ad ZZ0Z/0Z/0L oayohed
lloshed umopxealq payoele asg -yisoda( 10810 uosiueH ‘1abulisseq y£510Q Z20Z/0Z/0} sosyohed
lioshed umopyealq payoene sag -isodag 1021 neueo “eBuysseH ££61.AQA 2202/0Z/01 Yosyoked
lloiAed umopyealq payoee sas -Jisoda( 10auQ ueyyeuor *AeateH  Ze5LAA 220Z/0Z/0b oayohed
lloihed umopyealq payoejie 98 -Jisodag 19910 d SOUED ‘ZolezuoD  Le5Lad Z20Z/02/01 joayohed
floikeg umopxeaiq paydepe aag -}isoda( 108 Haqoy ‘Aydomxod  0ESLAA ZZOZ/0Z/0L yoayoked
floiked umopxealq paydepe 9ag -isoda( 1020 uosey ‘spluEQ  6Z5LAA 2ZOZ/OZ/OL soayoked
lloihed umopyeaiq payoepe s9s -isodaq 108 ssof ‘'zeH0d  9Z6LAA Z20Z/0Z/04 %osyoked
lloiked umopyealq payoele 993 -ysoda( 108110 euljose) ‘orelg  /Z5LAA 220Z/0Z/04 yosyoked
lloiked umopxea.q paydee ses -isoda( 10auQ PiARQ ‘Yomouned 9z51AA ZZ0Z/0Z/0L osyohed
lloiked umopxeaiq paydeje e9s -Yisoda( 198:Q Aue ap ‘moyeg  Z51QA Z20Z/0Z/0L 0ayoked
llosked umopyea.q payoele aag -isodaq 10a1q uely ‘vewbumz $261L0Q 220Z/S0/0L s08yoked
Jioiked umopyealq payoepe aag -jisodaq J08l1g ollwg 'UOSIpA  £251Laa ZZ0Z/S0/0L 3oayoAed
lloiked umopjes.q payoelie seg -isode( 10au1Q ueug 'UOSIM  2261aQ ZZ0Z/S0/0L s08yoked
lloskeq umopsea.q paydeNe 993 -isodaq Joallq ik ‘eoBllRM 125100 2202/S0/0L s08yoked
fl0Jked umopealq payoele 9o -lisodaq 10810 [OBYOIN ISINUPUIA  0Z5LAQA Z20Z/S0/0b s08yoked
llosked umopyjealq payoele seg -lisodag 108uQ yor UdonL 61L51AA 2Z0Z/S0/0L osyoked
lioiked umopxes.q pauoele sog -isodaq 109 Youed ‘Ausyoel  8161.AA ZZ0Z/S0/0L yosyohed
lloked umopxeasq payoene 99 -lisodag 1081 Pleyory WIWS  £161.0Q 2202/S0/0L sosyoheq
lloiked umopxea.q payoeje 99 -Jisodaq 10911 O aulenboer ‘uowls  915Lad 220Z/S0/0L %osyoked
jussuo?n npes ows aweN wnpy ejeq odA}
2¢0¢ 12q0300
sise Se.
1e3s1boy %2949 . Nmu_\m_c:w

1oM3SIQ UORD3}0Id aJi4 AHuno) YyuoN

Wv Z1:0l



G Jo  abed

00°052 3090 ueld 9PISINO S9JEI00SSY UOHOBI0IJ 914 [PUUBD 09105 2202/LL/0L  O3YD- Jwd (g
05662 00290 AuedwoQ |0 ApINIS 660G ZZ0Z/LL/OL  HP8YD- wd (g
6461 Sysew Hdo ‘Juswdinby SN3 ou] ')SISSY 91 8GKOG 220Z/LL/0L  08UD- Jwd Iiig
00°00€ 5090 UBld SPISIND S8Je[00SSY UOROS0Id BJid [PULBD  /GHOS Z20Z/LLO0L  O8YD- Jwd Iiig
05'6Z Z uonels "oUf ‘s0IIOG JISaBlEUY 9GS ZZOZ/LL/OL  PBYD- Iud Hig
aupnoy 0Z'895'L 00290 AuedwoQ 10 APIMS  SGPOS 220Z/LL/0L  oeYD-wd g
86201 LO0OMON/SESZ-EL0 esoy Auungjolefed  pSKOS Z20Z/LL/OL  O9YD- Wwd G
oLyl LL£000-66 181BM BUQ ABIBIOWN  £GH0S 2202/L1L/0L  99YUD- uid (g
o1'6.G sa|iddng SW3 oul JSISSY B ZGYOS ZZOZ/LL/OL  09uD- Juid g
69°29 spubiusey B WyBlwAs 10} Jeg saualleg a@ISISW| LGOS Z20Z/LE/0L  108UD- Jud g
JUasSUOD 0L 'Eh.'L lojewsiie Y7y dn suny 0625 Jedey Oy SYOIQ  0SPOS 2202/LLI0L  0BUD- Iwd g
00°062 3080 UBld BPISINO SeJeI00SSY UOHOSI0I] Bl [BULBD  BPYOS 220Z/LL/0L  ¥08UD- luid Iig
06°502 220z Jequisideg € pue ‘Z '} uonels ou] 'sednes J1sableuy  8pb0S ZZ0Z/LL/0L  H08YD- hud [11g
aupnoy 00°'S08'L.  Mend puz £20Z-ZZ0Z SouINsy| WO SJSMOM SISV4  Zvb0S Z20Z/P0/0L  3O3YD- 1wd liig
9e'L 0ovl alempleH 20V 9yb0S 220Z/H0/0L  YOSYD- 1wd g
¥9'SEL L0000-E L6Y090LZ # JuN0o0Y SSOJSUM UOZUSA  Spb0S ZZOZ/PO/0L  OPYD- Jwd Iig
auINoY $2'€51'e 220z Jaqusides QyvD VO Jee) soimag diooueg - jueg SN bY0S ZZ0Z/AF0/0L  HOBUD- Juid g
aulNoY 66'6Z.'8 220z 1990190 09v.¥5006 jueg AUNOG ZID BIUES  £FF0S ZZ02/0/0L  %98YD- Jwid (i
panoiddy Joud 0G'Z61'2 $994 901G JIPNY VdO YUOMSWe PN Zbb0S 2Z0Z/V0/0L  08YD- lwd (g
£6'9L1 80IMISS JojeM AYIUO € UONEIS BOINBS JSJEM BILONIED  LYbOS ZZ0Z/P0/0L  Yo8YD- Jwid (Iig
JUSSUOD JoUd 9€'222'E sBeq ewnesn SN [ED1PSy 92.1pUNog  OFFOS 2202/F0/0L  08uUD- wd Iig
oLL 0ovL BleMPIEH 80y BEVOS ZZ0Z/V0/0L  19YD-Wd liig
lloihed umopyes.q paydeNe 993 -Jisoda( 109110 uely ‘uewbuwz 665100 ZZ0Z/0Z/0L Yosyoked
llohed umopxea.q paydeje aag -isodaq 108 oW 'UOSIIM  8SSLAA 2ZOZ/0Z/0b soayohed
lloiked umopxealiq payoeje 99g -Yisodag 1081 ueug ‘UOSIIM  £SSLAA 220Z/0Z/0L o3yoked
lioskeq umopxeaiq payoeje 9ag -jisoda( 1081Q aIAy ‘a0BllBM  966LQA 220Z/0Z/04 s09yoked
losked umopxeaiq paLoele aag -isoda( 102u1Q [9BYOIA ISINYPUIA  §S61.AA ZZ0Z/0Z/0L oaudhed
lloshed umopyea.q payoejie 8ag -Yisodaq 1091Q #or JadonL  $561aa 2z0z/02/0L s09yohed
flosked umopxeaiq payoeje seg -lisodaq 1081a Youled ‘Ausyoel  €651aa 2Z0Z/0Z/0L s0ayoked
lloiked umopxes.q payoeje aag -jisodaq 1081 PIeYOlY ‘UNWS  ZGSLAA 2Z0Z/0Z/0} s08yoked
llosheq umopxea.q payoele a9g -isodaq 1081Q I I0J0IA *eYo0y  1651AA 2202/0Z/0b 0syoked
lloiked umopeaiq payoeje 99 -Jisodaq 08 ieded Ysjoyuury  065,Aad 220Z/02/04 sjoayoked
lloiked umopxealq payoeye 99 -isodaq 1080 PIEYOlY oded 6vSLAA 2Z0Z/0Z/0L %oayoked
juesuo) npolo owsapy aweN wnn ajeq adA]
220¢ 19403130
SIS se
ie1s1693 %0340 g

JoM3SIQ UOPD3}0Id ali4 AHunoY YuoN WY Z1i01



G jo G ebeq

89°SL0°LLY
juasuo)d Fw.mwr_wrl seoneg Bunsuod yoeannQ olgnd Ul ‘plRYXeN JRIN 88¥0S 220Z/L2/0L  NoeyDd-jwd g
seopes Bupinsuod yoeanno a1gnd :gIoA Oul ‘pRIXEN JBIIN  L8V0S 220Z/LZ/01L  %08YD- jwd [ig
81°801 09z6-Y bowsg Jedey oIny SpIQ 980G 2202/22/01 084D~ Iwd g
juasuod €7°08Z'y spou sy pue suid Bup) ‘0D ZniQ Ejueg JO JouisIg 8l [eRUSD  G8Y0S 220C/L2/0L  PPRYD-lwd g
aunnoy 1e°/9.' 09119 "OUj ‘wnajosad oyloed Asjler  ¥8F0S 2202/LZ/0L  198YD- lwd g
00°21LL L 3uN €126 auibua mdu 0} anp uopippy 077 ‘sedialeg soueinsul SN €8¥0S 2202/22Z/0L  o9yDd-wd jig
juasuo)d 95'695°|L LZ2ZS € un saat] juoid Hey all| wewgnosg  Z8b0SG 220¢/L2/0L  X3yd-iwd |iig
00°06 € uonejg sadiAIeg |ojuoD Isad |oU0D Js8d euny jjessny 1808 220¢/L2/0L  o8yd-ijud (g
£9'6L1 ‘T 'L e1g 9o1mes abueyox3 180 809810 JUNOOdY ueb|ng - -ouj Jlepm ANBND 080G ZZ0Z/LZ/0L  %O8YD- Jwd I
e0'irl ss|iddns Bujueajd auibu3 pajesodioou] J-108)0id 670G 2202/22/0L  198YD-Iwd g
00°06 1000HON/SESC-€L0 esop Auungyoleled  8Lp0S ZTOZ/LZ/OL  O9YD-lwd g
¢L’08y 06Z8n uo Bowsg Jledsy oiny s¥0IQ  £/¥0G 220Z/LZ/0L  O9UD-Iuwid I'g
jussuoD 91°€9L°0l e pue ‘ajelq ‘dwnd weoy aoe|doy pue srowsy ‘00 ZnU) Blueg jJo JouisIg adld [ejueD  9/10G 2Z0Z/L2/0L  edyud-iwd g
00°¢88 Agesig uua | Buon AdVO  GLP0S 220Z/LT/0L  d09yD-lud g
12°Sle G280 Auedwoe) Alddng ueouawy  $1p0G ZZ0Z/LZ/OL  09YD-Iwd iig
LL9EL 0ovL iempleH 80y €/p0S 2202/L2/0L  M09uD-jud jilg
£0°0CL aofou Bupeay oygnd BuisiueApy-uelwIoNED BY]  ZLP0S ZZOZ/BL/OL  309YD-Iwd I8
aunnoyY 6E°LL6') 2202 [end Jequiydeg 1end4 - GSNOAN LLY0G 2202/8L/0L  MO8YyD-Iwd g
66261 815ZEE9 1008 J0BIJU0D 9dIAeS J81doD swalsAg sseuisng SAN  0/¥0S 220Z/8L/0L  ¥984D-1ud (I'g
9.'4 adueusjuieN vg0s SIMND N1 69¥0S 2202/8L/01L  o8yd-iwd |iig
u3suo) 91'959'y 0£/6-1/6 S901BG J08fo1d senijioe SIoAYdIY UBABSEY  89¥0S €202/8L/0L  OBYD- lud jig
29°LLL €202/01/01-2202/60/6 wol 18jem 0008ZS| 1098 louisiq soAS AUNWIWOD sjinonse]  J9p0S Z20Z/BLI0L  d09YD- ud (Iig
81°¢¢ 000-220-110-6L | - Xe| Auedoid enuuy 10108}100 xe] QUNOD ASJBIUO  9OV0G ZZOZ/PL/OL  NO8YD- 1wd [ig
82°L8¢C 000-010-L 1 1-0€0 - xe 1 Auadold |enuuy Jojosio) xel QjunoD ASUBlUoN  GOK0S ZZ0Z/PL/OL  OBYD- lwd Iiig
aunnoy €1°662°Z 09129 "0U| ‘wnsjoNdd oyioed ABllEA  YOFOS ZZ0Z/WL/0L  OBUD- wd |ig
(AN 4 900-1¥0-GZ - xe]. Auadoid [enuuy 10199]100 XeL AUN0Y ASILjUOl  €9¥0S 2Z0Z/FLIOL  %98YD-Jud iitg
1299 juswdinba gN3 Yno dg |[edlpay @aiipunog  29v0S Z202/¢L/0L  98YD-lwid liig
00°05¢ 3990 ueld 8pisinQ S9]BID0SSY U0N09)0.d all4 |puue) L9Y0S 220cT/LL/0L  08yD-jwd liig
juesuoy Ipes) owen aweN wny ajeq adA1
Z20e 19qo300
. siseg yse
1835163y 039 . NMM._:W

JoH3SIQ UORI3J0Id a1 AJuno) YuoN WY Zh:01






Z jo | ebeq

%602 89'G1L'6)- 00°'000'S2 zevee's 000
%94°L01 Z6°'LL0°E €£°0S0'LLL GT'Z90'PLL  09'299'S
%98°695"} ceeve's 00°00S ze6ve’L 00°0
%€9'95 O L€'~ 00°000°0t 09°299'G 09'299'S
%0001 000 ££°055'091 £€£°055°091 000
%EY'0 92°¢04'LL)')L- 00792'9LL'L  ¥Z'090'G 000
%0°0 0079182~ 00'%92°182 00°0 00°0
%Ll 9.'6£6'vGE- 00°000'09¢ ¥2°090's 000
%00 00°000's¢- 00°000'GE 00°0 000
%6¢° L1 28'S0G"29%- 00'000'£25 €9'v67'65 89'clL'6l
%8eer ¥8'99v'Zh- 00°000°6Z 91°¢e8'2¢ 1Ze8L'tl
%00 00°000°00€- 00°000'00€ 000 000
%862 00'08L'¢9- 00°'000°06 00°028'92 000622
%ET0 £€6'868'19- 00°000'29 FA 54" vl
%820 €0°CLL'BLS L 00°209'009°'L 16'V68'0Z €L'GhP'8L
%00 00'000°L2- 00°000°42 000 000
%20 FANVI R rA g 00'6z8'8Zr'l €8°258'C £8°/68°C
%95°9¢ 92°'062'p- 00°004°9 vZerv'e 000
%00 00°000°0€ L~ 00°000°0E} 000 000
%0°0 00°000°¢- 000002 000 000
%86°52 0L ZLb vy~ 00°000°09 06°28G°GL 06°286'S1
%00 00°000°0€Z- 00°000°0€Z 000 000
%00 00°000°G8¢- 00°000'G8€ 000 000
%00 00°000°LGL- 00°000°LS1 000 000
%0°0 00'8.0'981'G- 00'8£0'981'S 000 000

yebpng jo %, jebpng JenQ § yebpng TTPO-INt 220

VLIOL
220z 19q0330 ybnouyy AInp

(4wd) uoneBniw (ended aaid - Zo6v
pajeubisaqg - 9
9sIN - § &0
9NUBASY SNOBUER||9ISIN - 096F
awoou) JsaJeju} - pEeY
punjay yueg . LZéy
I8IN - §
$919Uafy JoYIQ Woa4 SnusAey - € [e)0L
spung z.| uonisodoid - 0G6¥
JuowvauBy oanesedood 30 - 0L9Y
O 3NOZ - vL VSO - SVOv
s019uaby JoyjO Wol4 enueAsy - ¢
SJUSWISISSY P S99 - Z [€10L
K1oA028Y 1509 - Y961
jue|d Jemod Buipue] ssoy - 96y
8|npayog a9 - £E6F
Xv1 SN - 910
S}UBWISASSY g S8 - T
saxe] Apedold - | |ejol
AU1dOH - ISP
jwssy Alag sey Aousbiswg . 2Lt
|ejuoweiddng Joud - £pOY
|ejusweiddng Juenn?) . Ziov
paJndasuf) Jold - L0
peinaag iold - LEoy
painsesuf) Jualny - 9Z0y
00€ BNSIA UoneIdUDY Jamod - £1L0F
00} BNJSIA UONRIBUAS) JAMOd - ZLOF
paingag Juaiung . gLop
soxe} Apedoud - |

awoou|

asuadxzjewosu] A1eutpio

pPaAla28y QLA [enjoy "SA 126png pajoalold ahuaaay

JoLISIQ UONIBJ0Id Bli4 AJUNno yuoN

siseg yse)

(44017133
NV ¥7:0L



Z Jo z ebeg

%6L4°C Z6'¥89°6£2°6- ££°L2r'00S'6  LY'9EL'YOZ  LO'ZZR'EV
%64 26'789'6EZ'6- €E'1ZV'005'6 LY'9EL'YIZ  LOCT8'EY
%6L°¢C Z6°'789'GEC'6- €E'LZV'00S'6  LY9EL'YOT  10'ZT8EV
%6L°C Z6'¥89'6EZ'6- £€°L2P'00S'6  LWOEL'YIT  LO'TTB'EY
%6°0¢ 89'G14'6L- 00°000'SZ 2e'vee's 000

1eBpng jo o,  1e6png 4enp ¢ 196png TR0 -t 220

TviOL
2202 1240390 ybnouy) Ainp

PaAIadaYy LA lenioy “sA }9bpng pajoslold anuaaay
Jo13SIQ UORIB)OId ali4 AJuno) ypoN

awoouj jJoN
awoau] AJeuipiQ JeN

14Ol SS0I5)
awoouy |ejoL

pejeubisaq - 9 [e}0)

siseg yses
Z2/oL/LL
WV ¥:01



G jo | abed

%8¥"€S zLeeoe 00°00S‘9 82°9v'E 8c¥L8
%EY'SE 68'682'z¢e- 00'000°0S LLpLLiLL GE'S60'Y
%St 96 0o'evL- 00°000't 00'868°¢ 000
%0°0F 00°2£9'9- 00290t 00°Ger'y 00°688
%E0'Y €5 9LG'LL- 00700021 FAR%:14 GZ'SL
%58V 0S'v5S'z- 00°000'¢ 0S°Shy 0z'60l
%29EE $9'620'6G- 00°000'68 9£'026'62 ZL'6eL'z
%9062 £p'€00'0L€- 00°000'LEV 157966921 68°092'82
%L6°LE P1'€80'LGL - 00'809'G68°'L  98'¥2S'VOL [AATAS Y
%81l ¥ €1°665'68G- 00'80€'9S0°'L  /8'ZL2'09p 000
%LG°LL €6°268'LEL- 00°000'091L Ly'L01'82 04°102°2
%8L°1LE £8'222'0L- 00'000°GL L1219 66'8vL'L
%60°LL 99'6.£'C.- 00°00€'48 ¥1'0Z6'v1 000
%SeLE 20°286'LY- 00°000°L9 €6'290°'61 oL'vze'y
%E£6°SE T4'686'V0¢E- 00'000'9L1 8Zvr0'LLL £p'0s0'cy
%1°0¢ 66'052°0EL c- 00vLE'8LV'y  LO'€96'LVE'L  £8'609°CLE
%E1°82 16'0vL e )- 00°000°002 £0'652'9S 95°960'vL
%8¢ty 0€'268'694- 00°000°00€ 0l'evl oEl 9g'ISL'vE
%19°S¥ GE'600'vTL- 00°000°82¢ 59°066'c0l 0T'1L£6'6
%16 02°291'v6- 00°000°86 08'2¢8'c Py'6be
%L.8'8¢ cLvEL'E0L- 00°000'GYL 18'698'Ly zLoLv'oL
%9°0€ 90'v0r'69- 00°000°00} ¥6°565°0€ 000
%99S 00°'¥eL'06- 0000009 00'9/2'6 61'262'C
%8582 8°266'86- 00°009°8€EL T6'209'6E 08'881'6
%lEve 05 ¥79'006- 00'€.8'68L'L  05'82Z'68C 00'8.€'2L
%98°LE 00°216G'GL€"}- 00'LPL'8L0'C  00'v9L'Er9 00'16.°091L
jobpng jo %, 1eBpng JeAQ ¢ yabpng 22190 - Inf 22390
V1oL

2202 12q0300 ybnouy Ainp
|en)oy "sA }9bpng asuadxg

Ajunoag |evosg - 8E0S

eoueinsuj jejidsol aieoipap - Z£0S
20URINSU] 9AISSSY - §E0G
Aingesiq wisy BuoT - yeos
juswAojdweun ajeis - ££0S

V4S9 - #dueInNsu) o) - 260G
painoy-eoueINsu| Y)eeH - LEOS
osueINSU| Y3|eeH - 0£0S

$}S00 edueInsu| yiesH - 00

Siijeusy Juewseiney - 0Z0 |ejol

Aunqer] pepunjun - S¥3dIeD - 8205
Vid3d € sel1 Jekojdw] - s34 - 9205
uonesuadwon pandjeq - YWII - 5205
ueo yohAed pund epis - pZ0S
Z 491] sefojdwiz - §¥3d - £205
L 481y Jefojdwig - SY3d - 1Z0S

s)ljasuseg juswainsy - 020
salejeg aakojdwig - 0L jBIOL

Aed ner-uj - 6205

Aed swuonQ - 6105

BWPAQ wea ] exiisg - gLOS

Ked AepijoH - L10S

Aed uonesnp3 - 9105

J3ofed uoneosep/eAes] N2IS - PLOS
Aiejeg - seAlnsey - £105
Aieyooag - Aiejes - Z1.06

Z 181) Kjojeg-sauneles - 10§

L 181] Aejeg-souie|es - 010G

sauejeg aafojdwig - 010
SL1I43N34 ? SINVIVS - 0L00

esuadxa/swoduj ieuipiQ

1oL3S1Q UORI9J0Id 3l AJUnoY yIoN

siseg ysey

[44[] 314
WV 81:01



G jo Z ebed

%2€°0€ 62°025'GLL- 00'516'G91 12 P6E'05 9t'056'8L
89°01 89°0L
%GZ L 96'6¥1'L- 00°000'F ¥0058'Z 000
%1262 Le'L68'}- 0070052 6929 66°264
%l '8l 26'228'6 00°000'2ZL €0°LLL'T 9L
%EZL6Z v9'L8Y'6" 00°005'€L 9EZLO'Y 000
%BE°0E 69'612'¢6" 00'GLB'EEL L' G69'0F £0'€eL'81
%89'G¢ 00'€.L'092- 00°00S'70¥ 00°228'vr) 00°2z5'eL
%00 00°000°4- 00°000°t 000 00°0
%8L0 00°€8.'06- 00°005°16 007212 00'LLL
%EOOY 00°06£'891- 00°000°21L€ 00°0L0'ctL 00°508'LL
%98 0t 05°9L6'LL- 00°051'02 05°€€2'8 99°286'L
%0'0 00°00t' ¢~ 00°00¢'t 0070 000
%16°6S Lb'es9'}- 00°062°¢ £5°960°Z v
%L 1S €0'€98'G- 00°000°Z) 16°9€L'9 TTL6L'L
%916 ZA AN 00'2L¥'28 9/°862'Z¢ £6'619'L
%996 60°26z'c- 00°009'c L6°LYE L6°GLL
%005 00°9g€"Le- 00'229'vS 00'9¢€'22 000
%616 €26y LL- 00°00£°2L £2°60Z') L9619
%2962 26°260'8- 00°00S°LL 80°90%'€ 68'606
%G1 18'84L 5" 00°0¥6'SS 617192') 9.°¢89
%0°0 00°0¥6'0¢- 00°0v6'0¢ 000 000
%G0°L L8'8ez'ce- 00°000'52 6L194') 92'¢89
%6E°2E €L°06G'069'V-  Q0'PBE'OVE'Q  LTIYR'6VZ'T  PZYLE'QOV
LL'Ov0'0L 000
%85°0€ WheizATad 00295219 62’6181 61'6L€'0¢
1efpngjo %, jebpng ienp § yebpng ZTPWOo-Inr 2210
iI0L

2202 1990320 yBnouy Anp
jenjoy ‘sA }9Bpng asuadxy

juswdinbg jo souruajuLel - 0Z| [BICL
19430 - Juswdinb3 jo asueusjuiel - 0Z|
juswdinb3 ¥vsSN - ¥Z1LS
Jutely dinb3 eoy0 - €£2Z1LS
aJueualuieN v'g-D's - ZZLS
Jutely -dinb3y uoyesiunwwo? - LZLS
juswidinb3 jo Jurew - 0ZLS
juswdinb3 jo esueusjulely - 0Z1
asueinsuj - 0o} [BIOL
PV 1841 - Z01LS
adueInsu| Aiqer [essuay) - LOLS
asueinsu] duio) s J9NIOM - 001S
soueInsy| - 00}
dx3 ployesnoy - 060 Iej0L
SuLIojiuUf) - ©9IAI8G Alpune - Z0S
@d1Aleg Aipune . 1605
sosuadx3 pjoyesnoH - 0605
dx3g pjoyasnoH - 060
suojjedjunwiwo - 090 [ejol
spied Jry Jeindwoy - £905
yojedsiq L16 - 290§
auoyd Jeinjiey - L90S
auoydajay - 0905
suonedIUNWWOY) - 090
dx3g seiddng |euosiad g f1ojes - 050 [EIOL
#seydind wiojiun - Z50§
so||ddng jeuosied 3§ A1ajes - 0S0S
dx3 saijddng [euosiad g A)ajes - 050

S$3TddNS ? SIJNAYIS - 0500
S1I43IN3E 2 SAIIVIVS - 0100 [€j0L

swiel) dwos SIeIOM - 0t0
$1S09 eouRINSU| Y}|BeH - 0£0 [Bl0L

JoL3S|Q Uon99joid 3l AJUnod YoN

siseg ysen
ce/oL/LL
WV ev:0L



G jo ¢ efbed

%0°0 00°002'Z- 00'002'2 000 00°0
%S'68 ¥0°0€9- 00°000'9 96'69€'S vreze
%0°0 00°00%- 00°00¢ 000 000
%0°0 00°002- 00°00Z 000 000
%00 00°002- 00°002 000 000
%6E'Z8 8v'Lv9'2- 00°000'S1 25'8GE'Z) ¥8'50£'Z1
%6€'Z8 8y’ 1v9'z- 00°000'GL 26'86€'Z1 ¥8'50€'C1
%zZE L 05'600'8Z1- 00°00V'6FL  0G'06E'LZ 05'22'8
%0°001 05'8YL'Y 000 05'8rL'y 00'0
%520 00°008'6.~ 00°000°08 00°002 000
%¥6°0F 05218 LL- 00°000'0Z 05'281'8 00°050'
%ZZTY 00'€6L'EL- 000071 00209 000
%0°0 00°000"2- 00°000°Z 000 000
%9Y'6Z 05'262'64- 00'000'92 0S'2¥Z'8 05'261°L
%L0°G1 58'869'9€- 00°08L'cy SL'I8Y'9 §9'9pS
%LT1Z £8'26L'b2- 00'089'2¢ 11°188'S 69'eSh
%EB'E Z0°906'v L- 00'005'S} 86'€65 00'€6
%280 29°€/€'S)- 00°006'S} 8¢'92Z1 00°0LL
8¢9l 000
%120 00°06€'S - 00°005'SL 00°0LL 00041
%ET LY BY'G16'L- 00°000°G1 1§'780'2 1T9Le'Y
%ET LY 67'616'L- 00°000'G} 15780'L LT9LEY
%Zg'EL 11°6%0'092- 0029108 €TOLLLY oL'ovL'y
%Z8'El 11°6¥0'092- 00292'L0¢  €T9LL'MY oL'opL'y
196png jo 9,  3eBpng 1eAQ § 19Bpng ZZ100 - Inp 72190

V10l

2202 48q0300 ybnoayy Ajnp
jenjoy "sA jabpng asuadx3y

Wweod - Lzzs
weawdinbg % sjoo} - 0zzs
juewdinb3 pue sjoo} |jews - 0ZZ
$95e97 g SJUY - 00T 1eI0L
punosg/einioni)g sesee g oY - 0LZS
juewdinb3 jo sases] @ s)uUsYy - 00ZS
sasea g sjuady - 00Z
dx3 edjjoN Jeben g uopeslqnd - 061 2101
s201j0N |eBo g suonedlqnd - 0615
dx3 eanoN |ebay g uonesliqnd - 061
921A10G |BUOISSJ0.d - O8] |€10L
Sjuej|nsuoy - ggis
uoneysiuiwpy xe) Auedold - L1815
"9e ‘$)99YQ ue|d 8pIsINQ - 9815
suoneulwexg/sucnendou] pay - ZgLs
jesuno?) [eban - LgLS
Bununooay - 08LS
90IAJBG |RUOISSAJ04d - 08
sgsuadxgy 22140 - 0L 18301
Hoddng sendwod ‘1| - LLLS
esuedxzg e2140 - 0LLS
sasuadxg o210 - 0LL
sosuadxg diysiaquiapy - 0S5t €I0L
Joy)Q - sosuadxy diysiaquisy - 0S|
sdiysiequaly - 0515
sesuedxg diysiequep - 0SL
esuedx3g sa)ddng [esipe - 0¥} |BIOL
(b2 vS2) solddng [edipel - ovLS
asuadxg salddng jesipay - ovL
$8JN)oNAS Jo 9oueUSIUIEW - OS] |BIOL
SaInonaig Jo ulel - 0ELS
$94NJ0NA1G JO surUB)UIEW - 0L

JOHISIQ UOKD30Id aald AJunod ypoN

siseg yseo
zzioL/LL
WV 8¥:01



G Jo y abed

%ZSE L0'bEr'e8L- 00°000'Z18 £6'695'82 SGOPE'LL
%LG G2 L0'bEr'es- 00°000'2LL £6'695'82 SGOVE‘LL
%00 00°000'004- 00°000'00Z 000 000
%6€°92 SR'ELO'PBL'L-  00°GLE'609'L  SL'LOL'vEY £F°Gr0'8EL
%G8'89 00'€0Z'02- 00'998'9 00'€99"vP 000
%5889 00°€02'02- 00'998'%9 00'€99't¥ 000
%1962 20'68¢€'G 00°052'2 86°098°L 82°066
%28'8 oy Lr9'e- 00°000'y 8G°26E 85°26¢
%88y 00'6L2'4- 00°005°2 00'122'L 00'v6Y
%2E"8¢e 09°29%- 00°062 0b'282 0LEYL
%6662 LLEPBGL- 00°008'22 68969'9 €L°816'}
%86°6€ 00°10L'Z- 00°005'y 00'66.°L 86°0%S
%6692 LLgrlict- 00°0008t 68°.98'Y GL118°)
%G58 €9'812°09 00700086 €182 66'665'8
%5801 90°066G'LL- 00°000°€} ¥6'601'L 00°G6%
%1481 09'652'c- 00°000'¥ o ovL 68'LE
%0°0 00°000°¢- 00°000°¢ 000 000
%89°GY 16'89€°2h- 00°000'8L €0'1£9'GE 90'690'8
%¥9°L 00°0vL'ZEL- 00°0vE'PEL 00°002'Z 00°00S
%0°0 00°008- 00°00S 000 000
%EY'LE 00°008't- 0070002 00°002'2 00°008
%0°0 00°0¥€'2- 00°0vE'Z 000 000
%00 00°000'021- 00°000'0Z1 00°0 000
%0°0 007008~ 00°00S'y 000 000
%890 ¥0°0£8'L- 00°00Z'ct 96'69¢'G vreze
jeBpng jo %,  186png seaQ § 1ebpng ZZPOo-Inr ZT3190

V1Ol

2202 19¢0320 ybnoayy AInp

suonisinboy jejided - 02 |ejoL

SO[IIYBA JeIS/ANINN - PLES

sopelsBdn snmeseddy Jo snjeseddy . zz¢5
suojisinboy jeydes - 0.¢

S3ASVYHIUNd TVLIdVD - 00£0
S3ddNS ? SFOIAUIAS - 0500 [EIOL

s8INdNIS - 09¢ 2101
N3ON - 99€5
saINjoaNNs - 09¢
abseyaing 1 soxe] ‘sao |e1veds - OpE [€IOL
sexe] 1P sea ] |e1oadg - Zpes
(lese1q) xey 1end - 1¥ES
abieys ing ebemes - opes
obJieyaing g sexe] ‘seed |eiveds - Opg
saiinn - 092 |ejoL
J8jeM - 192G
o1}29|3 @ sen - 0925
senlnn - 092
sosuadxg jeael] g [end - 0GZ [€IOL
Bujuiel) g sesIN0Y) 8pPISING - £625
aouejsisqng Buneaypuapioy] - Z6Zs
SUONBPOLUCIIY g [9ARI] - LGZG
1ond - 0529
sasuadx3 jeael] 9 |and - 06Z
sosuadxg [e1veds Jo1s1Q - 0SZ [BIOL
Sesse|) uoneanp3 aljqnd - €25
asuadxg Jequisly pJeoq - G£ZS
{s|elsjep) sesino) uonoNnsy| - ££Z5
uonoe(3 - ZEZS
S8jZZON/asOH - L£2S
sasuadxy jeioadg 1014810 - 0€Z
juswdinb3 pue sjoo] jlews - 0ZZ Ielol

[en)oy "sA }abpng asuadxg
1o13sIQ Uon28j0Id all4 Auno) yyoN

siseg ysen
ceioLiLL
Wv 8¥-01



§ o g ebed

%88°82 LL'618°299'9 __ 00°656°/08°6- €Z'6EL'S0L2-  S8'6LZ'95S"

%88'8Z LI'618'799'9  00°6G6'L9€'6- €TBEL'SOL'T- SBELZ'9SS

%88'82 LL'618'299'0  00'6S6'/9E'6  ETBEL'GOL'T  S8'6LZ'9SS
LL'€09 06'991

%8Y'e s0'€6L- 00'00Z 569 000
Tyl €2°25€

%S E L0'vEY'e8L- 00000718  €6'S95'8Z  SSOVE'LL

jeBpng jo % jebpngien0§  1e6png ZZP0-Ir 220

TvioL

220z 4290300 ybnouyy A|np
[enjoy "sA }9bpng asuadxg
Jouysiq uono9joid a4 Ajuno) yuoN

ewioou| 19N
swioduj AteulpiQ JeN

asuedx3 [ejol

5894 Ndl - 666

sabiey) soialeg yueg - 01699
sasuedx3 [|osAed - 00099
SISVHOUNd TVLIdVD - 000 €301

siseg yseo
zeioL/Ll
Wv 8v:01






10:29 AM North County Fire Protection District

11/10/22 Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 10/31/2022

Oct 31, 22
Beginning Balance 3,274,871.62
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -650,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 24,249.80
Total Cleared Transactions -625,750.20
Cleared Balance 2,649,121.42
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 11,015.05
Total Uncleared Transactions 11,015.05
Register Balance as of 10/31/2022 2,660,136.47
Ending Balance 2,660,136.47

Page 1



10:29 AM North County Fire Protection District
11110722 Reconciliation Detail
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 10/31/2022
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 3,274,871.62
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 10/21/2022 1302 X -650,000.00 -650,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -650,000.00 -650,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 10/31/2022 1301 X 24,249.80 24,249.80
Total Deposits and Credits 24,249.80 24,249.80
Total Cleared Transactions -625,750.20 -625,750.20
Cleared Balance -625,750.20 2,649,121.42
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 06/30/2020 Aud A... 11,015.05 11,015.05
Total Deposits and Credits 11,015.05 - 11,015.05
Total Uncleared Transactions 11,015.05 11,015.05
Register Balance as of 10/31/2022 -614,735.15 2,660,136.47
Ending Balance -614,735.15 2,660,136.47

Page 1



3:45 PM
11/08/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2022

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 74 items
Deposits and Credits - 95 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 49 items
Deposits and Credits - 43 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 10/31/2022

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 28 items
Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Oct 31, 22
616,827.07

-596,143.95
656,053.08

59,909.13
676,736.20

-85,755.06
14,304.18

-71,450.88
605,285.32

-234,669.52
4,560.00

-230,109.52
375,175.80

Page 1



3:45 PM
11/08/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2022

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 616,827.07
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 74 items

Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2022 Epay Santa Cruz County ... X -2,610.56 -2,610.56
Bill Pmt -Check 09/07/2022 50400 GCR Tire Service X -235.07 -2,845.63
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2022 50415 NMCUSD - Fuel X -1,901.62 -4,747.25
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022 50438 Valley Pacific Petrol... X -1,978.63 -6,725.88
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022 50430 C & N Tractors X -1,454.61 -8,180.49
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022 50431 CAP.F. X -885.00 -9,065.49
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022 50429 Boundtree Medical X -125.32 -9,190.81
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022 50436 Quality Water, Inc.-... X -119.63 -9,310.44
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022 50434 Castroville Commun... X -84.31 -9,394.75
Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2022 Epay CalPERS - Retireme... X -56,183.38 -65,578.13
Bilt Pmt -Check 09/30/2022 Epay CalPERS - Retireme... X -13,505.73 -79,083.86
Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2022 Epay CalPERS - Retireme... X -6,850.65 -85,934.51
Check 09/30/2022 CCADJ X -5.67 -85,940.18
Check 10/03/2022 CCADJ X -17.01 -85,957.19
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 50447 FASIS X -71,805.00 -157,762.19
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 50443 Santa Cruz County ... X -8,729.99 -166,492.18
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 50442 David Farnsworth C... X -7,197.50 -173,689.68
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 50440 Boundtree Medical X -3,227.36 -176,917.04
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 Epay Carmel Marina Corp... X -233.82 -177,150.86
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 Epay Carmel Marina Corp... X -190.50 -177,341.36
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 Epay Carmel Marina Corp... X -190.50 -177,531.86
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 Epay Damm Good Water X -181.50 -177,713.36
Bifll Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 Epay Mission Linen Servic... X -137.92 -177,851.28
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 Epay Mission Linen Servic... X -127.20 -177,978.48
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 Epay Mission Linen Servic... X -120.32 -178,098.80
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 50446 Ace Hardware X -7.36 -178,106.16
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 50439 Ace Hardware X -7.10 -178,113.26
Check 10/04/2022 CCADJ X -5.67 -178,118.93
Liability Check 10/05/2022 Quickbooks Payroil ... X -152,158.45 -330,277.38
Check 10/05/2022 CCADJ X -5.67 -330,283.05
Check 10/06/2022 CCADJ X -33.76 -330,316.81
Check 10/07/2022 CCADJ X -17.01 -330,333.82
Check 10/08/2022 CCADJ X -3.00 -330,336.82
Bill Pmt -Check 10/10/2022 Epay Santa Cruz County ... X -2,610.56 -332,947.38
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2022 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi... X -35,651.23 -368,598.61
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2022 Epay CalPERS - 457 X -2,342.50 -370,941.11
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2022 Epay Vantage Trust Agent... X -1,986.91 -372,928.02
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2022 Epay CalPERS - CAPubli... X -1,829.22 -374,757.24
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2022 50450 Dick's Auto Repair X -1,743.10 -376,500.34
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2022 50455 Sturdy Oil Company X -1,568.20 -378,068.54
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2022 50452 Life Assist, Inc. X -575.16 -378,643.70
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2022 50459 Sturdy Oil Company X -299.50 -378,943.20
Biil Pmt ~-Check 10/11/2022 50453 Monterey One Water X -143.70 -379,086.90
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2022 50454 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa X -102.38 -379,189.28
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2022 50451 Interstate Batteries X -67.69 -379,256.97
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2022 50458 Life Assist, Inc. X -16.79 -379,272.76
Check 10/11/2022 CCADJ X -11.34 -379,284.10
Bill Pmt -Check 10/12/2022 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -544.55 -379,828.65
Bill Pmt -Check 10/12/2022 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -446.71 -380,275.36
Bitl Pmt -Check 10/12/2022 Epay Spectrum Business X -127.98 -380,403.34
Bill Pmt -Check 10/1212022 Eoay Pacific Gas & Electric X -47.99 -380,451.33
Check 10/12/2022 CCADJ X -5.67 -380,457.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/14/2022 50464 Valley Pacific Petrol... X -2,235.13 -382,692.13
Bill Pmt -Check 10/14/2022 50462 Boundtree Medical X -66.37 -382,758.50
Check 10/16/2022 CCADJ X -4.44 -382,762.94
Bill Pmt -Check 10/18/2022 50470 MBS Business Syst... X -192.99 -382,955.93
Bill Pmt -Check 10/18/2022 50467 Castroville Commun... X -171.67 -383,127.60
Bill Pmt -Check 10/18/2022 Epay Spectrum Business X -166.97 -383,294.57
Bill Pmt -Check 10/18/2022 Epay Spectrum Business X -119.98 -383,414.55
Check 10/18/2022 CCADJ X -22.16 -383,436.71
Liability Check 10/20/2022 Quickbooks Payroll ... X -125,369.16 -508,805.87
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2022 Epay CalPERS - 457 X -2,342.50 -511,148.37
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2022 Epay Vantage Trust Agent... X -1,912.08 -513,060.45
Check 10/24/2022 CCADJ X -11.34 -513,071.79
Check 10/26/2022 CCADJ X -5.67 -513,077.46

Page 1



3:45PM
11/08/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2022

Type Date Num
Check 10/27/2022 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 10/28/2022 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 10/28/2022 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2022 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2022 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2022 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2022 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2022 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2022 Epay

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 95 items

Bill Pmt -Check 09/01/2022 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022  Epay
Deposit 10/03/2022

Deposit 10/04/2022

Deposit 10/05/2022

Deposit 10/06/2022

Deposit 10/07/2022

Deposit 10/09/2022

Deposit 10/11/2022

Deposit 10/12/2022

Deposit 10/16/2022

Deposit 10/18/2022

Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1559
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1558
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1557
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1556
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1553
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1543
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1552
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1551
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1550
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1549
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1546
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1544
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1555
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1534
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1535
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1536
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1548
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1547
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1545
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1537
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1542
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1527
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1538
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1525
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1526
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1528
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1529
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1530
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1539
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1540
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1541
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1531
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1532
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1533
Paycheck 10/20/2022 DD1554
Deposit 10/24/2022

General Jounal 10/24/2022 1302
Deposit 10/26/2022

Bill Pmt -Check 10/27/2022 50487
Deposit 10/27/2022

Deposit 10/31/2022

Bill Pmt -Check 11/03/2022 50493

Name

California Dept. of T...
Harry J. Wilson insu...

CalPERS - Retireme...
CalPERS - Retireme...
CalPERS - Retireme...

ARB.A.
AFLAC
Pacific Gas & Electric

Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric

Zwingman, Alan
Wilson, Emilio
Wilson, Brian
Wallace, Kyle
Tacheny, Patrick
Mendoza, Jesus
Smith, Richard
Rocha, Victor M
Rinnhofer, Parker
Parker, Richard
Munoz, Karla D
Mendoza, Joel
Vindhurst, Michael
Hasslinger, Harrison
Hasslinger, John
Hemandez Paredes,...
Outzen, Thomas
Nooe, Michael
Moulton, Benjamin S
Hudson, Royce T
Madrigal, Manuel
Bravo, Carolina
Jimenez, Guillermo
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Batinovich, David
Cortez, Jess
Daniels, Aaron
Foxworthy, Robert
Kall, Robert
Kirkham, Jacob
MaclLaren, Brendan
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Harvey, Jonathan
Hasslinger, Garrett
Tucker, Jeff

Miller Maxfield, inc.

Santa Cruz County ...

o
5

><><><><><><><><><l

HKAIXXKAHKHKHKAHKXKXHKHKHKAHYXKAHKKAHKHKKKAKEKHKEKRXXKHKX KKK XHKIKHAHKHKAHKXHKHKHKHKKX KKK N XK XX

Amount

-18.49
-494.00
-347.70

-59,448.47
-14,545.38
-7,369.12
-157.68
-395.66
-289.99

-596,143.95

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
570.00
190.00
190.00
1,140.00
§70.00
16.11
380.00
190.00
146.97
760.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
380.00
650,000.00
190.00
0.00
1,140.00
190.00
0.00

Balance

-513,095.95
-513,589.95
-513,937.65
-573,386.12
-587,931.50
-585,300.62
-595,458.30
-595,8563.96
-696,143.95

-596,143.95

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
570.00
760.00
950.00
2,090.00
2,660.00
2,676.11
3,056.11
3,246.11
3,393.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,153.08
4,533.08
654,533.08
654,723.08
654,723.08
655,863.08
656,053.08
656,053.08

Page 2



3:45 PM
11/08/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2022

Type

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Date

11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 49 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt ~-Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

04/20/2022
05/12/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/31/2022
06/07/2022
08/24/2022
08/24/2022
09/07/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022
00/29/2022
09/29/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022

Num

DD1592

DD1521
DD1587
DD1586
DD1584
DD1583
DD1581
DD1578
DD1575
DD1574
DD1573
DD1572
DD1571
DD1570
DD1593
DD1594
DD1595
DD1596
DD1597
DD1598
DD1567
DD1569
DD1563
DD1562
DD1564
DD1561
DD1560
DD1566
DD1568
DD1576
DD1577
DD1579
DD1580
DD1588
DD1589
DD1590
DD1582
DD1585
DD1565

Epay

50197
50207
50214
Epay

EPAY
50389
50388
50402
50435
50426
50425
50427
50428
50433
50432
50444
50445
50441
50457
50449

Name

Tacheny, Patrick
Smith, Richard
Rocha, Victor M
Rinnhofer, Parker
QOutzen, Thomas
Nooe, Michael
Moulton, Benjamin S
Madrigal, Manuel
Hudson, Royce T
Hernandez Paredes,...
Hasslinger, John
Hasslinger, Harrison
Hasslinger, Garrett
Harvey, Jonathan
Tucker, Jeff
Vindhurst, Michael
Wallace, Kyle
Wilson, Brian
Wilson, Emilio
Zwingman, Alan
Foxworthy, Robert
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Chapin, Don

Bravo, Carolina
Cortez, Jess
Batinovich, David
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Ensley, Thomas
Gomez, Ramon
Kirkham, Jacob
Macl.aren, Brendan
Mendoza, Jesus
Mendoza, Joel
Scudder, Peter
Silva, Stanley G
Simon, Jacqueline C
Munoz, Karla D
Parker, Richard
Daniels, Aaron

AT&T Monthly
Tri-County Fire Prot...
Monterey County He...
Tri-County Fire Prot...
Mission Linen Servic...
Pacific Gas & Electric
Santa Cruz County ...
Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Motorola Solutions
Motorola Solutions
Central Fire District ...
Central Fire District ...
Central Fire District ...
Central Fire District ...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
CAL FIRE AHA Trai...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
Verizon Wireless
California Water Ser...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...

Q
z

><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><‘

Amount
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

656,053.08
59,909.13
59,809.13

-895.08
-685.03
-758.00
-520.04
-181.44
-203.63
-4,973.38
-119.63
-1,146.80
-20,461.32
-4,340.60
-2,580.45
-2,183.09
-480.00
-250.00
-5.00
-3,153.74
-735.64
-176.93
-300.00
-250.00

Balance

656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08
656,053.08

656,053.08
59,909.13
676,736.20

-995.08
-1,690.11
-2,448.11
-2,968.15
-3,149.59
-3,363.22
-8,326.60
-8,446.23
-9,593.03

-30,054.35
-34,394.95
-36,975.40
-39,158.49
-39,638.49
-39,888.49
-39,8983.49
-43,047.23
-43,782.87
-43,959.80
-44,259.80
-44,509.80

Page 3



3:45 PM
11/08/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2022

Type

Bilt Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Biil Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Total Checks and Payments

Date

10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/14/2022
10/14/2022
10/14/2022
10/18/2022
10/18/2022
10/18/2022
10/18/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022
10/28/2022
10/31/2022

Num

50460
50461
50448
50456
50465
50463
50466
50468
50471
50472
50469
50488
50476
50485
50484
50482
50475
50483
50477
50474
50479
50473
50480
50486
50481
50478
Epay
CCADJ

Deposits and Credits - 43 items

Deposit

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

07/27/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
08/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022

DD1412
DD1411
DD1432
DD1433
DD1449
DD1448
DD1434
DD1435
DD1447
DD1446
DD1445
DD1444
DD1443
DD1442
DD1441
DD1440
DD1439
DD1436
DD1437
DD1438
DD1413
DD1414
DD1415
DD1416
DD1417
DD1418
DD1419
DD1431
DD1430
DD1428
DD1427
DD1426
DD1425
DD1424
DD1423
DD1422

Name

Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Analgesic Services, ...
Analgesic Services, ...
Monterey County Ta...
Monterey County Ta...
Monterey County Ta...
Kasavan Architects
NMCUSD - Fuel

The Californian-Adv...
LN Curtis

Miller Maxfield, Inc.
Central Fire District ...
Central Fire District ...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
Southern Tire Mart
C.A.P.F.

USI Insurance Servi...
Dick's Auto Repair
American Supply Co...
Protect-It Incorporated
Ace Hardware

Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Dick's Auto Repair
Russell Auria Pest ...
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Pacific Gas & Electric

Bravo, Carolina
Batinovich, David
Mouiton, Benjamin S
Munoz, Karla D
Zwingman, Alan
Wilson, Emilio
Nooe, Michael
Outzen, Thomas
Wilson, Brian
Wallace, Kyle
Vindhurst, Michael
Tucker, Jeff
Tacheny, Patrick
Smith, Richard
Simon, Jacqueline C
Silva, Stanley G
Scudder, Peter
Parker, Richard
Rinnhofer, Parker
Rocha, Victor M
Chapin, Don
Cortez, Jess
Daniels, Aaron
Foxworthy, Robert
Gomez, Ramon
Gonzalez, Carios F
Harvey, Jonathan
Mendoza, Joel
Mendoza, Jesus
MacLaren, Brendan
Kirkham, Jacob
Kall, Robert
Jimenez, Guillermo
Hudson, Royce T
Hernandez Paredes,...
Hasslinger, John

Cir

Amount

-250.00
-250.00
-205.50
-25.50
-281.28
-48.52
-22.78
-4,656.16
-1,877.39
-120.03
-7.76
-12,185.81
-10,163.16
-4,280.73
-1,767.31
-1,569.56
-885.00
-717.00
-480.12
-315.27
-147.03
-136.77
-119.63
-108.78
-90.00
-90.00
-338.50
-5.67

-85,755.06

475.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Balance

-44,759.80
-45,009.80
-45,215.30
-45,240.80
-45,522.08
-45,570.60
-45,593.38
-50,249.54
-52,226.93
-52,346.96
-52,354.72
-64,540.53
-74,703.69
-78,984.42
-80,751.73
-82,321.29
-83,206.29
-83,923.29
-84,403.41
-84,718.68
-84,865.71
-85,002.48
-85,122.11
-85,230.89
-85,320.89
-85,410.89
-85,749.39
-85,755.06

-85,755.06

475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00

Page 4



3:45PM North County Fire Protection District

11/08/22 Reconciliation Detail
1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2022

Type Date Num Name
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1421 Hasslinger, Harrison
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1420 Hasslinger, Garrett
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1410 Barlow, Jr., Larry
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1429 Madrigal, Manuel
Bill Pmt -Check 10/12/2022 Pacific Gas & Electric
Deposit 10/13/2022

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 10/31/2022

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 28 items

Check 11/01/2022 CCADJ

Check 11/02/2022 CCADJ

Bill Pmt -Check 11/03/2022 50495 US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/03/2022 50494 Sturdy Oil Company
Bill Pmt -Check 11/03/2022 50491 R & S Erection

Bill Pmt -Check 11/03/2022 50490 Central Fire District ...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/03/2022 50492 Russell Auria Pest ...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/03/2022 50489 Ace Hardware

Liability Check 11/04/2022 Quickbooks Payroll ...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2022 50503 NCFD FF Assn

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2022 50498 FDAC EBA

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2022 50501 FDAC EBA

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2022 50499 Verizon Wireless

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2022 50502 American Supply Co...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2022 50497 Analgesic Services, ...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2022 50496 American Supply Co...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2022 50500 American Supply Co...
Check 11/06/2022 CCADJ

Check 11/07/2022 CCADJ

Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2022 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Biill Pmt -Check 11/08/2022 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2022 Epay Carmel Marina Corp...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2022 Epay Mission Linen Servic...
Bilt Pmt -Check 11/08/2022 Epay Damm Good Water
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2022 Epay Mission Linen Servic...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2022 Epay Mission Linen Servic...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2022 Epay Spectrum Business
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2022 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu...

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Deposit 11/01/2022
Deposit 11/02/2022
Deposit 11/06/2022
Deposit 11/07/2022

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Cir Amount

13,829.18
14,304.18

-71,450.88
-11,541.75

-15.21
-195,501.17
-17,250.00
-5,390.97
-5,380.97
-732.55
-165.24
-132.00
-123.54
-50.48
-16.50
-5.67
-632.42
-374.62
-233.82
-172.40
-158.25
-140.70
-140.32
-127.98
-347.70

-234,669.52

3,420.00
380.00
570.00
190.00

4,560.00
-230,109.52
-241,651.27

Balance

475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
475.00
14,304.18

14,304.18
-71,450.88
605,285.32

-97.72
-109.06
-4,971.97
-6,854.55
-7,359.51
-7,577.01
-7,667.01
-7,682.22
-203,183.39
-220,433.39
-225,824.36
-231,215.33
-231,947.88
-232,113.12
-232,245.12
-232,368.66
-232,419.14
-232,435.64
-232,441.31
-232,973.73
-233,348.35
-233,582.17
-233,754.57
-233,912.82
-234,053.52
-234,193.84
-234,321.82
-234,669.52

-234,669.52

3,420.00
3,800.00
4,370.00
4,560.00

4,560.00
-230,109.52
375,175.80

Page 5



9:24 AM
11/10/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 10/20/2022

Oct 20, 22
Beginning Balance 3,153.74
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 40 items -4,862.91
Total Cleared Transactions - -4,862.91_
Cleared Balance 8,016.65
Uncleared Transactions
Payments and Credits - 22 items 8,016.65
Total Uncleared Transactions ) 8,016.65
Register Balance as of 10/20/2022 0.00
Ending Balance 0.00

Page 1






9:24 AM
11/10/22

North County Fire Protection District
Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 10/20/2022

Type

Date

Num

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 40 items

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/08/2022
11/08/2022
11/08/2022
11/08/2022

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Payments and Credits - 22 items

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bilt
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

09/26/2022
09/26/2022
09/26/2022
09/26/2022
09/26/2022
09/26/2022
09/26/2022
09/26/2022
09/26/2022
09/26/2022
09/26/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

Name

The Maynard Group
Google Services
Isolved

CSMFO

Costco

Office Depot
Costco

Amazon Mktplace P...
Amazon Mktplace P...

Harbor Freight Tools
Costco

Ace Hardware

Ace Hardware
Burger King

Ace Hardware

Amazon Mktplace P...

Ace Hardware
USPS
Ace Hardware

California Conferenc...

5.11 Tactical
Haix North America
Prunedale Valero
Shell Oil

Ace Hardware
Home Depot
FirePenny

Home Depot
Home Depot
Home Depot
Ace Hardware
Costco

Home Depot

Amazon Mktplace P...
Amazon Mktplace P...

101 Wine Press
Alfonso's Restaurant
Costco

United States Postal...
United States Postal...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Cir

HKXIXHKHKHKXKIKHKAKHKXKHKEKXKHKRXKX KKK EKIKAX XXM HKRKMNX XXX XX XX

Amount Balance
3,153.74
-494.96 -494.96
-300.00 -794.96
-153.85 -948.81
-110.00 -1,058.81
-107.64 -1,166.45
-101.26 -1,267.71
-96.94 -1,364.65
-82.74 -1,447.39
-72.28 -1,519.67
-57.07 -1,576.74
-56.01 -1,632.75
-41.99 -1,674.74
-38.74 -1,713.48
-31.89 -1,745.37
-28.36 -1,773.73
-13.35 -1,787.08
9.41 -1,796.49
-7.85 -1,804.34
-5.87 -1,810.21
-495.00 -2,305.21
-355.58 -2,660.79
-328.18 -2,988.97
-99.79 -3,088.76
-83.00 -3,171.76
-16.68 -3,188.44
-493.80 -3,682.24
-360.00 -4,042.24
-163.63 -4,205.87
-92.28 -4,298.15
-81.82 -4,379.97
-71.40 -4,451.37
-69.45 -4,520.82
-62.90 -4,583.72
-54.09 -4,637.81
-52.74 -4,690.55
-42.00 -4,732.55
-90.83 -4,823.38
-19.65 -4,843.03
-11.18 -4,854.21
-8.70 -4,862.91
-4,862.91 -4,862.91
-4,862.91 -4,862.91
4,862.91 8,016.65
8.70 8.70
38.00 46.70
48.87 95.57
66.47 162.04
108.50 270.54
122.15 392.69
187.72 580.41
289.59 870.00
490.86 1,360.86
843.41 2,204.27
949.47 3,153.74
38.74 3,192.48
41.99 3,234.47
43.64 3,278.11
88.96 3,367.07
130.36 3,497.43
275.13 3,772.56

Page 1



9:24 AM
11/10/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 10/20/2022

Type Date
Bill 10/20/2022
Bill 10/20/2022
Bill 10/20/2022
Bill 10/20/2022
Bill 10/20/2022

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 10/20/2022

Ending Balance

Num

Name

Cir

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Amount Balance
343.33 4,115.89
511.68 4,627.57
866.55 5,494.12

1,253.55 6,747.67
1,268.98 8,016.65
8,016.65 8,016.65

i -3,153.74 0_.00
0.00

-3,153.74

Page 2



November 15, 2022 Fire Chief’s Report Page 1 of 3

#7A

NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’s Report
For November 15, 2022

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE

January 1, 2022, to October 18, 2022 Al 2021 2020 2019 2018

Fires 190 172 169 150 | 173
Overpress_ure rupture, expiosion, overheating . 2 . 0 | 1 I 0 I 2
SUHG ] |
Rescue & Emergency Medical Services | 1884 1844 1833 | 1868 1932
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 158 | 122 | 103 | 130 | 139
| Service Call 267 | 229 | 221 | 220 | 223
Good Intent Call | 403 | 357 | 351 | 262 | 288
_ l
False Alarm & False Call 130 112 | 153 | 118 | 105
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 0 . 0 ; 0 ' 1 . 1
Special Incideﬁf Type ' 7 . 4 : 4 | 7 g 21
Total | 3042 | 2840 2835 | 2765 | 2884
INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

o Structure Fire at 71 Fruitland Ave. - E5213, E5211, Watsonville E4411, and one Chief
officer responded to a chimney/ attic fire. Crews arrived at the scene and located a fire
in a fireplace that had migrated outside of the flu area and into the attic space. Crews
were able to open up the attic space and quickly extinguish the fire before it made a run
through the attic. The property owners were grateful for NCFD's quick response and
mitigation efforts.



November 15, 2022 Fire Chief’'s Report Page 2 of 3

#7A
TRAINING

* Monterey County Tsunami Response Workshop - NCFD attended the Monterey
County Tsunami Response Workshop in Monterey on November 8%. A lot of good
information and ideas were shared with all community stakeholders that attended.

e 5 - Probationary Firefighters - have passed their 9-month probationary evaluation.

e Outside Training- C-5202 assisted Cal Water with Community Emergency Operations
Training last month. This training was very beneficial for both agencies and opened up
opportunities moving forward.

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES

e OES-356 (Unit 56)- Edwards Truck Center recently completed electrical repairs on E-356.
This unit is currently back in service.

e E-5211 (Unit 5)- Central Fire Fleet is currently performing an annual service and pump
testing this unit.

e E-5213 (Unit 7)- Hi-Tech Fire EVS picked up and completed a list of in items that we're
discovered while the engine was in service. Repairs have been completed, E-5213 was
delivered and is back in service.

e Facilities Project- Kasavan Architects’ Project Manager is currently putting together cost
options for the Stations Priorities List.

PREVENTION

e Moss Landing BESS- Moss Landing Battery Energy Storage, Moss 350, continues
expansion work.

o Public Education- Sunday, November 6t, Annual Community Fall Resource Festival was
held. The event was a great success; the North County Fire District participated via a
show and tell and meet and greet.



November 15, 2022 Fire Chief’'s Report Page 3 of 3

#7A

ADMINISTRATION

Respectfully submitted,

Reserve Firefighters- The District conducted testing for Reserve and Full Time
Firefighters on November 7t, 2022,

Cal Water Firefighter Grant Program- The district submitted for communications grant
through CAL-Water. Awards for this grant have been announced and NCFPD is not
among the recipients.

Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG)- The District previously applied for a grant to
replace older fire hoses. Awards for the third and final round have been announced and
NCFPD is not among the recipients.

New Fire Engine Unveiling- Thursday, October 27% District 2 Supervisor, John Phillips,
and NCFPD participated in the new fire truck unveiling. The event was held at the North
County Recreation Center, 11261 Crane St, Castroville. Vice President Simon and Director
Scudder both provided kind words for all those that were involved in the project at
various levels, including the County of Monterey and District 2 Supervisors Office.

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief






November 15, 2022 New Business Page 1 of 1
#10-A

Take Action on Utility/Staff Vehicle Replacement Request

PURPOSE: To advise the Board of Directors of the scheduled utility/staff vehicle
replacement purchase as itemized in the 2022/23 budget.

OUTLINE: Inthe 2022/23 budget, $770,000 has been allocated to replace fire
apparatus, replace utility vehicles, and purchase a staff command vehicle.

According to the current Capital Facilities and Equipment Plan, three (3) of the existing
utility vehicles are over 20 years old and are past their reliable life span. In addition, the
scheduled promotion of a Captain to Division Chief in early 2023, will require the
purchase of a staff command vehicle.

District staff has negotiated with the local MY Chevrolet (Dealer), for vehicle
specification and pricing. The dealer provides a government rate, “Gov Tag On” (Tag-
On), which is dramatically lower than the competitive bid process. North County Fire
District has purchased multiple vehicles under the tag-on in the past and saved on each
purchase.

The new staff vehicle will be a 2023 Chevrolet Tahoe with four-wheel drive capabilities
at an estimated cost of $98,236. The price includes any tax and license, emergency
equipment upfitting, graphics, numbering, and mobile radios.

The utility vehicles will be Chevrolet 2500 Crew Cab pickups with four-wheel drive
capabilities at an estimated cost of $72,077 each. The price includes any tax and
license, emergency equipment upfitting, graphics, and numbering. The mobile radios
are essentially new, and they will be transferred from the existing vehicles to the new
ones.

RECOMMENDATION: The Board of Directors approves the purchase of the four (4)
vehicles mentioned above, at the estimated amount of $98,236 for one (1) staff vehicle
and $216,233 for three (3) utility vehicles.

Rick Parker, Division Chief



